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April 8, 2019 

 
David B. MacGregor, Esq.  
Post & Schell, PC  
Four Penn Center  
1600 John F. Kennedy Blvd. 
Philadelphia, PA 19103-2808 

Jessica R. Rogers, Esq.  
Garrett P. Lent, Esq.  
Post & Schell, PC 
17 North Second Street  
12th Floor 
Harrisburg, PA 17101 

Kent Murphy, Esq.,  
Mark C. Morrow, Esq.,  
Danielle Jouenne, Esq.,  
UGI Corporation  
460 North Gulph Road  
King of Prussia, PA 19406 

Re: Pa. PUC v. UGI Gas of Pennsylvania, Inc., Docket No. R-2018-3006814 
 CAUSE-PA to UGI, Set IV  
 
Dear Counsel, 

Enclosed, please find the Set IV Interrogatories of the Coalition for Affordable Utility Services 
and Energy Efficiency in Pennsylvania (CAUSE-PA) to UGI Gas of Pennsylvania, Inc. in the 
above referenced matter.  A copy has been served on all parties, as indicated in the attached 
Certificate of Service.   

Respectfully, 

 
Kadeem Morris 
Counsel for CAUSE-PA 

Enclosures 

CC: Secretary Rosemary Chiavetta (COS and cover letter only) 
 Parties of Record 
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BEFORE THE PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION 
        
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission, et al.  : 
       : 
 v.       : Docket No. R-2018-3006814 
       : 
UGI Gas of Pennsylvania, Inc.   : 
 
 

Certificate of Service 
 

 I hereby certify that I have this day served copies of Set IV Interrogatories of the 
Coalition for Affordable Utility Services and Energy Efficiency in Pennsylvania (CAUSE-PA) 
to UGI Gas of Pennsylvania, Inc., upon the parties of record in the above captioned proceeding 
in accordance with the requirements of 52 Pa. Code § 1.54 in the manner and upon the persons 
listed below.  

VIA First Class Mail and/or Email  

David B. MacGregor, Esq.  
Post & Schell, PC  
Four Penn Center  
1600 John F. Kennedy Boulevard 
Philadelphia, PA 19103-2808 
dmacgregor@postschell.com 

Jessica R. Rogers, Esq.  
Garrett P. Lent, Esq.  
Post & Schell, PC 
17 North Second Street, 12th Fl 
Harrisburg, PA 17101 
jrogers@postschell.com 
glent@postschell.com 
 

Darryl A. Lawrence, Esq. 
Lauren M. Burge, Esq. 
Christy M. Appleby, Esq. 
David T. Evrard, Esq.   
Office of Consumer Advocate 
555 Walnut Street 
5th Floor Forum Place 
Harrisburg, PA 17101-1923 
dlawrence@paoca.org 
lburge@paoca.org 
cappleby@paoca.org 
devrard@paoca.org 
 

Kent Murphy, Esq.,  
Mark C. Morrow, Esq.,  
Danielle Jouenne, Esq.,  
UGI Corporation  
460 North Gulph Road  
King of Prussia, PA 19406 
murphyke@ugicorp.com 
morrowm@ugicorp.com 
jouenned@ugicorp.com  
 

Steven C. Gray, Esq. 
Office of Small Business Advocate 
300 North Second Street 
Suite 202 
Harrisburg, PA 17101 
sgray@pa.gov 
 

Scott B. Granger, Esq. 
Bureau of Investigation & Enforcement 
PA Public Utility Commission 
PO Box 3265 
Harrisburg, PA 17105-3265 
sgranger@pa.gov  
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Joseph L. Vullo, Esq. 
1460 Wyoming Avenue 
Forty Fort, PA  18704 
jlvullo@bvrrlaw.com 
 
 

Todd S. Stewart, Esq. 
Hawke McKeon & Sniscak, LLP 
100 North Tenth Street 
Harrisburg, PA  17101 
tsstewart@hmslegal.com 
 

Dan Clearfield, Esq. 
Kristine Marsilio, Esq. 
Eckert Seamans Cherin & Mellot, LLC 
213 Market Street, 8th Floor 
Harrisburg, PA  17101 
dclearfield@eckertseamans.com 
kmarsilio@eckertseamans.com 
 

Ira Weinstock, Esq. 
800 North 2nd  Street 
Harrisburg, PA 17102 
iweinstock@weinstocklaborlaw.com 
 

 
 

Respectfully Submitted, 
PENNSYLVANIA UTILITY LAW PROJECT 
Counsel for CAUSE-PA 
 
 
 

      Kadeem Morris, Esq., PA ID: 324702 
118 Locust Street 
Harrisburg, PA 17101 
717-236-9486 

April 8, 2019     pulp@palegalaid.net 
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